
112812 – Inquisition questions – See videos on Informed Cynic 

1 – Did you in your capacity as a trustee contact  the co-op’s vendor,  Election Services, without 

disclosing it to the (co-op) manager or the president of the board? 

2 -  Did you,  in your capacity as a trustee ask the vendor to keep your contact secret  (later revised to 

“contact confidential”)  

3 -  Did you contact the Election Services on behalf of the co-op reform committee? (Repeats question 

adding  “… of the SEC reform committee”) 

4 – Did anyone on the reform committee ask you to do that? 

5 – Did you tell the vendor if they help you draft the language for by-law revisions  members of the 

reform committee would make sure the vendor  got the contract for the elections in 2013. 

6 - Are you aware that the policies of this board that the official spokesperson of the board is the 

president?  

7 – Are you aware that as a trustee,  any request for information or data can  be relayed only through 

the manager.  

8 – Are you aware that co-op policies provide that in no case may a trustee seek information through 

employees, agents or independent contractors 

9 – Did the president of the board give you authority to contact the vendor and ask for help for the 

Socorro Electric Co-op reform committee?  

10 – Did the co-op manager give you that authority?  

11 – are you aware that trustees are not to receive  any personal benefit from any co-op member?  Are  

you aware of that?  Speak up, I can’t hear you. 

 


